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John H. Rains IV

From; Gary, Laura [LGary@KSLAW.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2009 6:58 PM

To: John H. Rains IV

Cc: Swift, Kristen

Subject: RE: Oxford/GSU - Proposed Scheduling Order and Motion on MSJ Deadline
John--

We are fine with filing the below-mentioned motion and proposed order. You have my permission to electronically sign on
my behalf. Thanks.

--Laura

Laura Gary

King & Spalding LLP

1180 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

lgary@kslaw.com

Direct: (404) 572-3562
Fax: (404)572-5135

From: John H. Rains IV [mailto:rains@bmelaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 10:12 AM

To: Gary, Laura; Swift, Kristen

Subject: RE: Oxford/GSU - Proposed Scheduling Order and Motion on MSJ Deadline

Laura,

Your proposed change is acceptable to us.

I will file the motion and proposed order today.

Kristen--May | have your permission to electronically sign on your behalf?

Many thanks,
John

lohn H, Rains IV

Bondurant, Mixson & Elmore
1201 West Peachtree St. NW
Suite 3900

Atlanta, GA 30309
www.bmelaw.com

Direct Line: (404) 881-4128
Fax: {404) 881-4111
rains@bmelaw.com
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From: Gary, Laura [mailto:LGary@KSLAW.com]

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 1:56 PM

To: John H. Rains IV; Swift, Kristen

Cc: randi.singer@weil.com; Todd.Larson@weil.com; Edward B, Krugman

Subject: RE: Oxford/GSU - Proposed Scheduling Order and Motion on MS) Deadline

John--

Thanks for drafting these. We had one change to the joint motion, which is noted in track changes. Otherwise,
we are fine to file these. Thanks!

--Laura

Laura Gary

King & Spalding LLP

1180 Peachtree Street, NE
Atlanta, GA 30309

lgary@kslaw.com

Direct: (404) 572-3582
Fax: (404) 572-5135

From: John H. Rains Iv [mailto:rains@bmelaw.com]

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 11:49 AM

To: Swift, Kristen; Gary, Laura

Cc: randi.singer@weil.com; Todd.Larson@weil.com; Edward B. Krugman
Subject: Oxford/GSU - Proposed Scheduling Order and Motion on MSJ) Deadline

Kristen and Laura,

Attached are drafts of a motion and order on the summary judgment deadline we agreed upon last
week.

We look forward to your comments.
John

John H. Rains IV

Bondurant, Mixson & Elmore
1201 West Peachtree St. NW
Suite 3900

Atlanta, GA 30309
www.bmelaw.com

Direct Line: (404) 881-4128
Fax: (404) 881-4111
rains@bmelaw.com

Confidentiality Notice
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It
is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
2
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which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential
or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. TIf you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part
of it, If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all
coples of the message.

Confidentiality Notice:

This message is being sent by or con behalf of a lawyer,

It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. This communication may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential
or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part
of it. If you have received this message in error, please
netify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all
copies of the message.
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